

# Yi WANG

## Product / User Experience(UX) Designer

i Choose Experience Design to Make Our World 10% Happier

<https://yiwang.one>

ywa4@iu.edu

(812)-606-7321

## SUMMARY

Master student majoring in Human Computer Interaction Design with a 2-year background in the User Experience Design industry. Broad knowledge of mobile and digital products and services. Interested in pursuing a Product/UX Design internship this summer.

## EDUCATION

### Human Computer Interaction/Design

Master of Science GPA 4.0/4.0

*Indiana University Bloomington, USA | May 2020*

### User Experience (UX) Research and Design

MicroMasters Certificate

*University of Michigan, Online | Jun. 2018*

### Urban Planning & Architectural Design

Bachelor of Engineering major GPA 3.6/4.0

*Tianjin University, China | Jul. 2016*

## SKILLS

UX Research, Graphic Design, Prototyping, UI Design, Programming, UX Design, Photography, Videography, 3D Modeling, Project Management, Presentation

## DESIGN TOOLS

Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, XD, Premiere, Axure, Sketch, InVision, Sketchup, AutoCAD, HTML, CSS, Final Cut Pro, Principle, Microsoft Office, Xcode, Github

## LANGUAGES

Chinese  
文 *native*

English  
Aa *fluent*

Japanese  
あ *JLPT N2*

## EXPERIENCE

### Associate Instructor

*Indiana University Bloomington, USA | Aug. 2018 ~ Present*

- Collaborate with 13 AIs to help professors facilitate and teach a capstone course (Design and Development of an Information System) to 260+ undergraduates
- Manage 5 groups of 20 students to provide feedback and assistance with their group and individual projects
- Host office hours to meet with students in order to advise students in 1:1 session and grade assignments

### Freelance UX/UI Designer

*Shanghai, China | May. 2017 ~ Aug. 2018*

- Designed app User Interface (UI) for a collaboration software company based in Singapore remotely
- Redesigned workflows for a Chinese K-12 education organization's website to improve their User Experience (UX)
- Worked on several Graphic Design projects to feed myself while applying for Master Programs

### Assistant Architect

*Evergrande Group, China | Jul. 2016 - Mar. 2017*

- Coordinated and managed regional community construction projects from the headquarters of this "Fortune Global 500" company
- Developed strategic plans and collaborated with local teams for new construction projects
- Provided guidance to regional teams to modify projects based upon local & governmental feedbacks

## RECENT PROJECTS

### VolunJOY: volunteer experience design

*IxDA Indianapolis Design Challenge, Sep. 2018 ~ Oct. 2018*

- Collaborated on VolunJOY, a volunteer managing system allowing organizations to easily keep track of their volunteers, also helping volunteers to get a streamlined experience
- Collaborated on UX Research and Design methods for the research, insights and concepts stages
- Designed the user flow, wireframes and graphic user interface using Sketch. read more: <https://goo.gl/bZMxtL>

### Plan.it: mobile app design

*MicroMasters Capstone Project, Apr. 2018 ~ Jun. 2018*

Practiced UX Research and Design methods for this capstone project of the User Experience Research and Design program, created an interactive app with unique experience to help people get things done joyfully. read more: <https://goo.gl/EsrNy6>